

Statement Changes

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Statement Changes

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Statement Changes

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Statement Changes

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25909 Added:

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25368 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Date Changes

Oats: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 9/30

Wheat: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Sales Closing Date

From 4/30 to 9/30

Price Changes

Oats: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Established High Price

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Established High Price

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Catastrophic Price

Yield Changes

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Baldwin, Barbour, Choctaw, Clarke, Coffee, Conecuh, Covington, Dale, Escambia, Geneva, Henry, Houston, Monroe, Washington

T-yield Changed

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Autauga, Barbour, Bibb, Blount, Bullock, Butler, Calhoun, Cherokee, Chilton, Choctaw, Clarke, Cleburne, Coffee, Conecuh, Covington, Crenshaw, Cullman, Dale, Dallas, De Kalb, Elmore, Escambia, Etowah, Franklin, Geneva, Greene, Hale, Henry, Houston, Jackson, Lamar, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Lee, Limestone, Lowndes, Macon, Madison, Marengo, Marion, Marshall, Mobile, Monroe, Montgomery, Morgan, Perry, Pickens, Pike, Randolph, Russell, St Clair, Shelby, Sumter, Talladega, Tuscaloosa, Washington, Wilcox

T-yield Changed

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Autauga, Barbour, Bibb, Blount, Bullock, Butler, Calhoun, Cherokee, Chilton, Choctaw, Clarke, Cleburne, Coffee, Conecuh, Covington, Crenshaw, Cullman, Dale, Dallas, De Kalb, Elmore, Escambia, Etowah, Franklin, Geneva, Greene, Hale, Henry, Houston, Jackson, Lamar, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Lee, Limestone, Lowndes, Macon, Madison, Marengo, Marion, Marshall, Mobile, Monroe, Montgomery, Morgan, Perry, Pickens, Pike, Randolph, Russell, St Clair, Shelby, Sumter, Talladega, Tuscaloosa, Washington, Wilcox

T-yield Changed

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Autauga, Barbour, Bibb, Blount, Bullock, Butler, Calhoun, Cherokee, Chilton, Choctaw, Clarke, Cleburne, Coffee, Conecuh, Covington, Crenshaw, Cullman, Dale, Dallas, De Kalb, Elmore, Escambia, Etowah, Franklin, Geneva, Greene, Hale, Henry, Houston, Jackson, Lamar, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Lee, Limestone, Lowndes, Macon, Madison, Marengo, Marion, Marshall, Mobile, Monroe, Montgomery, Morgan, Perry, Pickens, Pike, Randolph, Russell, St Clair, Shelby, Sumter, Talladega, Tuscaloosa, Washington, Wilcox

T-yield Changed

Insurance Offer Changes

Apple Trees: TDO

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

Adams, Benton, Chelan, Columbia, Douglas, Franklin, Grant, Kittitas, Klickitat, Okanogan, Spokane, Stevens, Walla Walla, Yakima

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added